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Introduction 

Almost two centuries ago, the wooded banks of 
the Niagara River echoed to the sounds of 

battle between two warring nations. But no such 
sounds are to be heard today. The guns have long 
been silenced, and the anxiety of threatened enemy 
attack has been forgotten. 

Today, peaceful sounds of friendship and hospi­
tality greet visitors at Fort George. Further up-river, 
at Queenston Heights, a monument pays quiet hom­
age to a fallen hero. At each of Niagara's National 
Historic Sites, the past has been preserved, re­
created, and interpreted. Let your imagination be 
captured and, for a few moments, you'll be trans­
ported back in time, to those perilous days when 
Niagara was a fiercely contested prize of war. 

A Prize of War 

For more than 150 years, the Niagara River 
advanced the settlement of North America. 

Joining lakes Erie and Ontario, the swift, deep-
banked river was a vital link in the strategic water 
route from Montreal to the western frontier. At the 
same time, the Niagara served as a natural border 
between Canada and the United States. 

A strategic passage and an uneasy border between 
two young nations, the river was vigilantly 
defended from either shore. The waterway was des­
tined to be a prize of war for French, for British, 
and for American armies, the adjoining lands 
inevitably becoming a major battlefield of the War 
of 1812. 

Today, the Canadian Parks Service maintains and 
preserves many of the heritage sites of the Niagara 
frontier. You are invited to visit this historic region 
and to explore the rich heritage of an exciting and 
decisive chapter of Canadian history. 

Queenston Heights and Brock's 
Monument 

Today Brock's Monument and the site of the 
spirited battle on Queenston Heights are the 

setting for a peaceful historical and recreational 
park. You are invited to visit the monument and 
to explore the historic battlefield guided by a spe­
cial brochure obtainable at the monument. At the 
Redan Battery, site of the pivotal engagement of the 
War of 1812, picture yourself back on a drizzly, 
bone-chilling morning in the autumn of 1812. 

Before dawn on October 13, a daring American 
army attacked the British forces here. Its objective 
was the village of Queenston, the northern trans­
shipment depot for all goods portaged around 
Niagara Falls. The British could ill afford to lose 
Queenston, for it was the lifeline to their posts on 
the upper Great Lakes. 

Brock's Monument 

Le monument 
Brock 

Finding the village well defended, the American 
detachments headed up a steep fishermen's trail to 
the crest of the cliffs, surprised the British soldiers, 
and captured the Redan Battery in a bayonet charge. 
While attempting to regain the strategic battery, 
Major-General Isaac Brock, Commander-in-Chief of 
British forces in Upper Canada, was killed by an 
American sharpshooter's bullet. 

Initially, the Americans appeared to have been 
victorious, but, later that afternoon, reinforcements 
from Fort George gathered on the heights and 
forced their surrender. Despite the loss of their 
commander, the British had won the Battle of 
Queenston Heights. The victory was momentous, 
for it finally united Upper Canada behind the war 
effort. 

A simple, 40-metre stone monument, erected by 
the Province of Upper Canada to commemorate 
Brock, was destroyed with a massive blast of gun­
powder in 1840. It was alleged to have been set off 
by an American sympathizer with the Upper Canada 
Rebellion. Today's more impressive 56-metre 
monument, dedicated in 1853 and completed in 
1856, marks the gravesite of the valorous general. 

Dates and Hours of Operation 
Victoria Day to Labour Day — 10:00 A.M. to 6:00 
P.M. daily 
Access 
Automobile: Niagara River Parkway or Highway 
405 

From the U.S.: the Canadian terminus of the 
Queenston-Lewiston bridge across the Niagara 
River. 

The Niagara Parks Commission maintains restau­
rants, washrooms, and recreational facilities in the 
park. There is ample parking for cars and buses. 

Navy Hall 

Today the landscaped grounds of Navy Hall 
encourage wayfarers to linger. The modern 

dock at the site of the historic King's Wharf pro­
vides a quiet place for relaxing and reflecting and 
for enjoying the view of Fort Niagara, where many 
of the events of the history of Niagara began. It 
wasn't always so peaceful here. 

In 1765, British naval craftsmen from Fort 
Niagara erected a barracks on the opposite side of 
the Niagara River. Over the years, several buildings, 
known collectively as Navy Hall, evolved into a 
large military complex and became a key supply 
depot for British forts on the upper Great Lakes. 

During the American Revolution, the Provincial 
Marine wintered at Navy Hall and, in 1792, 
Lieutenant-Governor John Graves Simcoe converted 
one of the buildings into his residence. The 
Lieutenant-Governor's home, in the capital of the 
Province of Upper Canada, later served as a mess 
for the officers at Fort George. 

Navy Hall was destroyed by American forces dur­
ing the War of 1812. After the war, the British 
reconstructed some of the buildings, of which one 
still survives. The building is not, at present, open 
to the public. 

Fort George 

Inside Fort George your pace and your pulse will 
quicken, as you become caught up in an atmos­

phere of anxious preparations for war. Time has 
stalled here. It is still the eve of the War of 1812, 
and the British army still occupies the fort. 

Fort George is the focus of the interpretation 
programme for visitors to the Niagara National 
Historic Sites. Each summer, staff in period uniform 
conduct activities typical of the garrison prior to 
the war. Military craftsmen and cooks in period cos-

Navy Hall Navy Hall 

tume provide glimpses of the tasks and routine of 
daily life at Fort George in the 1800s. 

In 1796, the British complied with the terms of 
the 1783 Treaty of Paris, which had granted Fort 
Niagara to the American colonies. To protect their 
interests in Upper Canada, they set to work immedi­
ately to construct a massive fort across the Niagara 
River. By 1802, Fort George had been completed 
and became headquarters for the British army, local 
militia, and Indian Department. 

The imposing new fort stood guard over trans­
portation on the Niagara and protected Navy Hall. 
It was a substantial installation, boasting six earthen 
and log bastions linked by a wooden palisade and 
surrounded by a dry ditch. Inside the palisade, the 
Royal Engineers constructed a guardhouse, log 
blockhouses, a hospital, kitchens, workshops, bar­
racks, an officers' quarters, and a stone powder 
magazine. The superbly designed magazine survives 
still. 

The often fierce engagements of the War of 1812 
focussed on Fort George. It was captured and 
destroyed, then refortified by the Americans early 
in 1813, but was retaken by the British later that 

same year. After the war, the fort was partially 
rebuilt by the British, but by the 1820s it was fall­
ing into ruins. It was finally abandoned in favour 
of a more strategic installation at Fort Mississauga 
and a more protected one at Butler's Barracks. 

During the 1930s, the original plans of the Royal 
Engineers guided the reconstruction of Fort George 
as a National Historic Site. 

Dates and Hours of Operation 
Victoria Day to June 30th 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. 

July 1st to Labour Day 10:00 A.M. to 6:00 P.M. 
There is an admission charge Jrom Victoria 
Day to Labour Day. 
September and October 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. 
November to Victoria Day Weekdays, by appoint­

ment only. Closed on 
statutory holidays. 

Access 
Automobile: from Queen's Parade 
Pedestrian: an enjoyable walk from downtown 

Niagara-on-the-Lake 
Washrooms, displays, and pathways are accessi­

ble to disabled visitors. There is ample parking for 
cars and buses. 

Officers' kitchen, 
Fort George 

La cuisine des officiers, au 
fort George. 
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In troduction 

I l y a près de deux siècles, le grondement des 
canons se répercutait sur les rives boisées de la 

rivière Niagara : deux nations en guerre livraient 
bataille. Aujourd'hui, le calme règne. Les canons se 
sont tus, et l'angoisse que suscitait l'imminence 
d'une attaque ennemie s'est évanouie. 

Un brouhaha pacifique et amical accueille désor­
mais les visiteurs au fort George. En amont, sur les 
hauteurs de Queenston, un monument rend silen­
cieusement hommage à un héros mort au champ 
d'honneur. Dans tous les lieux historiques du 
Niagara, on préserve, on recrée et on interprète le 
passé. Laissez aller votre imagination et, pour quel­
ques instants, revivez ces jours périlleux où la pénin­
sule du Niagara était l'enjeu de combats acharnés. 

Une plaque tournante 

Pendant plus de 150 ans, la rivière Niagara a joué 
un rôle important dans la pénétration du con­

tinent. Cette rivière profondément encaissée, au 
cours rapide, représentait un verrou stratégique sur 
la voie navigable reliant Montréal aux Grands Lacs 
et à l'Ouest. De plus, elle formait une frontière 
naturelle entre le Canada et les États-Unis. 

Pour ces deux raisons, ses rives étaient gardées 
avec vigilance de part et d'autre. Déjà convoitée 
dans l'histoire par les armées française, britannique 
et américaine, la rivière Niagara et ses abords ne 
pouvaient manquer d'être le théâtre de batailles 
importantes lors de la guerre de 1812. 

Aujourd'hui, le Service canadien des parcs 
préserve plusieurs lieux historiques sur la frontière 
du Niagara. Nous vous invitons à visiter cette région 
au riche patrimoine et à découvrir une page 
excitante et déterminante de l'histoire du Canada. 

Les hauteurs de Queenston et le 
monument Brock 

Sur les lieux de la fougueuse bataille des hauteurs 
de Queenston, vous ne trouverez aujourd'hui 

qu'un parc récréatif et historique des plus paisible. 
Nous vous invitons à vous rendre au monument 
Brock; vous pouvez vous y procurer une brochure 
qui vous permettra de faire une visite autoguidée 
du champ de bataille. À la batterie du redan, théâtre 
d'un épisode déterminant de la guerre de 1812, 
imaginez-vous, transi, attendant l'ennemi de pied 
ferme, à l'aube d'un jour d'automne pluvieux. 

Le 13 octobre, au chant du coq, une armée améri­
caine audacieuse traverse la rivière. Son objectif : 
la prise du village de Queenston, le dépôt nord du 
portage contournant les chutes Niagara. Pour les 
Britanniques, l'enjeu est de faille : la perte du vil­
lage couperait la voie de ravitaillement de leurs 
postes militaires sur les Grands Lacs en amont. 

Le monument 
Brock 

Brock's Monument 

Les Américains, trouvant le village bien défendu, 
escaladent par un sentier abrupt la falaise qui sur­
plombe la rivière. Ils surprennent les Britanniques 
et emportent d'assaut, à la baïonnette, la batterie 
du redan. Le major général Isaac Brock, comman­
dant en chef des forces britanniques du Haut-
Canada, dirige une contre-attaque pour reprendre 
cette position, mais il est abattu d'une balle par un 
tireur d'élite ennemi. 

Les Américains semblent victorieux mais, au cours 
de l'après-midi, des renforts provenant du fort 
George les contraignent à se rendre. Malgré la perte 
de leur chef, les Britanniques remportent une 
victoire d'autant plus cruciale qu'elle rallie le Haut-
Canada à l'effort de guerre. 

La Province du Haut-Canada érige à la mémoire 
du général une colonne en pierre de 40 mètres. En 
1840, cependant, un individu que l'on présume être 
un Américain sympathique à la Rébellion du Haut-
Canada la fait sauter. Plus impressionnant encore 
avec ses 56 mètres, le monument actuel, inauguré 
en 1853 et terminé en 1856, marque l'emplacement 
de la tombe du vaillant général. 

Hora i re d 'accuei l 
De la fête de la Reine à la fête du Travail, tous les 
jours, de 10 h à 18 h. 
Accès 
Automobiles : par la « Niagara Parkway » ou la 
route 405. 
En provenance des États-Unis : immédiatement à 
la sortie du pont Lewiston-Queenston. 

La Commission des parcs du Niagara fournit 
divers services : restaurants, toilettes, installations 
récréatives et un vaste terrain de stationnement pou­
vant recevoir de nombreux véhicules et autocars. 

Navy Hall 

Les terrains aménagés autour de Navy Hall invi­
tent à la flânerie. Aujourd'hui, le quai moderne 

qui remplace l'ancien Quai du Roi est un endroit 
paisible, propice à la relaxation ou à la méditation, 
et qui commande une vue imprenable sur le fort 
Niagara, théâtre de bon nombre d'événements liés 
à l'histoire du Niagara. Mais les lieux n'ont pas 
toujours été aussi calmes. 

En 1765, des artisans de la Marine britannique, 
détachés du fort Niagara, construisent des casernes 
sur la rive opposée de la rivière. Au fil des ans, 
plusieurs bâtiments, appelés collectivement Navy 
Hall (Quartiers de la Marine), viennent s'y ajouter 
pour former un complexe militaire important et un 
dépôt de ravitaillement des forts britanniques des 
Grands Lacs supérieurs. 

Au cours de la Révolution américaine la marine 
provinciale l'utilise comme quartiers d'hiver. En 
1792, le lieutenant-gouverneur John Graves Simcoe 
convertit un des bâtiments en sa résidence. Après 
le déménagement de la capitale du Haut-Canada, les 
bâtiments servent de mess pour les officiers postés 
au fort George. 

Navy Hall est détruit par les Américains durant 
la guerre de 1812. Les Britanniques reconstruisent 
une partie des bâtiments, et l'un d'entre eux est 
encore debout, mais reste fermé au public. 

Le fort George 

Lorsque vous pénétrez dans le fort George, votre 
pouls s'accélère : vous baignez dans l'atmo­

sphère fébrile des préparatifs de guerre. Le temps, 
a suspendu son cours. La guerre de 1812 est 
imminente, et les Britanniques occupent toujours 
le fort. 

Le programme d'interprétation des lieux histo­
riques du Niagara est axé sur la visite du fort George. 

Le fort George Fort George 

L'été, des employés en uniformes d'époque vous 
donnent une idée de la vie de garnison avant la 
guerre. Des artisans militaires et des cuisiniers égale­
ment en costumes d'époque vous livrent quelques 
secrets de la vie quotidienne au fort au début du 
XIXe siècle. 

En 1796, les Britanniques cèdent le fort Niagara 
aux Américains, comme le stipule le traité de Paris. 
Ils entreprennent aussitôt de construire un fort 
imposant sur la rive opposée de la rivière Niagara, 
afin de protéger le Haut-Canada. Une fois terminé 
en 1802, le fort devient le quartier général de 
l'Armée britannique, de la milice locale et du minis­
tère des Affaires amérindiennes. 

Cet ouvrage massif surplombe Navy Hall et com­
mande la navigation sur la rivière. Ses installations 
comprennent six bastions en terre et en rondins 
reliés par une palissade en pieux. Un fossé sec 
en fait le tour. Derrière la palissade, les « Royal 
Engineers » (Génie militaire) ont construit un corps 
de garde, des blockhaus en rondins, un hôpital, des 
cuisines, des ateliers, des casernes, les quartiers des 

officiers et une poudrière en pierre. Ouvrage de 
conception admirable, la poudrière subsiste à ce 
jour. 

Le fort George est l'objet des combats acharnés 
de la guerre de 1812. Capturé et détruit par les 
Américains qui le fortifient de nouveau au début de 
1813, il est repris par les Britanniques au cours de 
la même année. Après la guerre, ces derniers le 
reconstruisent partiellement, mais, dans les années 
1820, le laissent tomber en ruines et, finalement, 
l'abandonnent. Ils le remplacent par le fort Missis-
sauga, dont l'emplacement est beaucoup plus avan­
tageux, et par les casernes de Butler, mieux abritées. 

Au cours des années 30, les plans d'origine gui­
dent la reconstruction du fort George, qui est depuis 
lors classé lieu historique national. 

Hora i re d 'accuei l 
De la fête de la Reine de 9 h à 17 h 
au 30 juin 
Du 1er juillet à la fête 
du Travail de 10 h à 18 h 

Des droits d'entrée sont exigés entre la fête de 
la Reine et la fête du Travail. 
En septembre et octobre de 10 h à 17 h 
De novembre à la fête Sur semaine, avec réser­
ve la Reine valions. Fermé les jours 

de congé statutaire. 
Accès 
Automobiles : par la rue Queen's Parade. 
Piétons : par une promenade agréable à partir du 

centre de Niagara-on-the-Lake. 
Les toilettes, expositions et sentiers sont accessi­

bles aux handicapés. Le vaste terrain de stationne­
ment peut accueillir de nombreux véhicules et 
autocars. 
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Fort Mississauga 

Today only the stabilized ruins of Fort Missis-
sauga's brick tower and some of its original 

earthworks remain. There are no visitor or interpre­
tation programmes offered here, but even from a 
distance you can readily appreciate the fort's 
impressive location and its significance as a deter­
rent to hostilities along an uneasy border. 

Towards the end of the War of 1812, the British 
began to construct Fort Mississauga on the ruins 
of the Mississauga Point Battery, which had been 
the site of the battle for Fort George. Fort 
Mississauga had a better command of the Niagara 
River than did Fort George and would be a more 
effective counterbalance to Fort Niagara on the 
American shore. 

By the 1840s, the star-shaped earthworks, brick 
tower, and several wooden structures had been 
completed. But within a decade, developments in 
artillery made the fort's defences obsolete, and it 
was abandoned in the late 1860s. Although no shots 
were ever fired from Fort Mississauga, it served 
effectively as evidence of Britain's readiness to 
defend the Niagara frontier. 

Butler's Barracks 

Butler's Barracks is an engaging lesson on 
Canada's military history. Here, through more 

than 150 years of military operations, you can trace 
Canada's development from a colony to a nation. 

Five original buildings from various periods 
remain. Historical markers guide your walk of the 
grounds from the end of the War of 1812, through 
the Rebellion of 1837, the Fenian Raids, World 
War I, World War II, and the Korean conflict. The 
landscaped grounds invite leisurely strolls and 
encourage thoughtful reflection. 

At the end of the War of 1812, the British began 
to build barracks and storehouses here on the flat-
lands behind Fort George, beyond the range of 
American guns at Fort Niagara. Named in honour 
of John Butler, who had commanded troops in the 
Seven Years' War and the American Revolution, 
Butler's Barracks became the British military head­
quarters for the Niagara frontier. 

By the 1850s, an extensive complex had been 
developed. After Confederation, the new Canadian 
government assumed responsibility for defence and, 
as the threat of war with the United States waned, 
Butler's Barracks—renamed Camp Niagara—became 
a training centre for the Canadian army. Canadian 
soldiers who trained here served in the Boer War, 
World Wars I and II, and the Korean conflict. 

Access 
Automobile: John Street 
Pedestrian: via Mary Street or the Otter Trail from 

Fort George. The trail is accessible to 
disabled visitors. 

Step Back in Time 

We invite you to take a peaceful step back in 
time with us, to relive Canada's military 

history at the Niagara National Historic Sites. For 
more information, please contact 

The Superintendent 
Niagara National Historic Sites 
Canadian Parks Service 
Box 787 
Niagara-on-the-Lake, Ontario LOS 1J0 
(416) 468-4257. 

Staff in period uniform 
portray everyday life as 
it was at this British 
military post nearly two 
centuries ago. 

Le personnel, en costume 
d'époque, recrée la vie que 
l'on menait, il y a près 
de deux siècles, dans cet 
ancien fort britannique. 

Publié en vertu de l'autorisation 
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Friends of Fort George 

The Friends of Fort George is a co-operating 
association founded by residents of the Niagara 

region in 1988 to help the Canadian Parks Service 
preserve and interpret the fort and to increase pub­
lic awareness of it. The association operates a sales 
outlet at the site during the summer months. Infor­
mation on joining the association may be obtained 
at the sales outlet. 

Today at Fort George, the 
interpretive programme 
brings the fort's colourful 
past into focus for visi­
tors. You may wander 
as you please through 
the 19th century on the 
Niagara frontier, witness­
ing military ceremonies, 
ingenious craftsmanship, 
and inspired musical 
programmes. 

Le programme d'interpré 
tation du Fort-George fait 
revivre pour vous le bril­
lant passé des lieux. 
Promenez-vous à loisir 
dans un poste frontière du 
XIX1' siècle, et assistez à 
des cérémonies militaires 
au travail habile des arti­
sans ou à des concerts 
inspirés. 

Built in 1T96, the stone 
powder magazine is the 
only building that 
survived the War of 
1812. 

Construite en 1796, la 
poudrière en pierre est 
le seul bâtiment qui ait 
survécu à la guerre de 
1812. 

During the summer 
season, British soldiers 
ceremonially raise the 
mother country's flag 
above historic Fort 
George. 

Durant l'été, des soldats 
britanniques procèdent à 
la cérémonie du lever du 
drapeau de leur mère 
patrie, dans l'enceinte 
du fort George. 

Now silent and still, the 
defences at Butler's 
Barracks helped to guard 
an uneasy border after the 
War of 1812. 

L artillerie des casernes de 
Butler, aujourd'hui silen­
cieuse, a protégé dans le 
passé une frontière restée 
tendue après la guerre de 
1812. 

Blacksmiths and car­
penters in the artificers ' 
shop demonstrate the deft 
skills that kept the fort 
and its garrison ever 
ready for war. 

Le forgeron et le charpen­
tier montrent l'habileté 
qu il fallait déployer pour 
que le fort soit prêt à 
toute éventualité. 

To construct Fort 
Mississauga, the Royal 
Engineers salvaged bricks 
from the fallen buildings 
of Newark, which the 
Americans had burnt in 
retreat in December 1813. 

Pour construire le fort 
Mississauga, le Génie mili 
taire britannique a utilisé 
les briques du village de 
Newark, que les Américains 
avaient saccagé en 
décembre 1813. 

Le fort Mississauga 

Du fort Mississauga, il ne reste plus que la tour 
en briques et quelques vestiges des ouvrages 

de terrassement originels. On n'y organise aucune 
visite ou programme d'interprétation. Même de 
loin, vous pourrez apprécier ce que l'emplacement 
a d'impressionnant et l'effet de dissuasion qu'il a 
dû exercer. 

Ni„ """"—-» enaa 

a£ara/y ""----—»^_ 

rt9Ues nar. *nes 
a"°«««*au 

Vers la fin de la guerre de 1812, les Britanniques 
entreprennent de construire le fort Mississauga sur 
les ruines d'une batterie qui a été l'un des théâtres 
de la bataille livrée pour le fort George. De par son 
emplacement, le fort Mississauga est mieux à même 
de commander la rivière que le fort George et peut 
contrebalancer le fort Niagara, qui est aux mains des 
Américains, de l'autre côté de la rivière. 

Vers la fin des années 1840, cette fortification 
polygonale en terre, sa tour en maçonnerie et 
plusieurs bâtiments en bois sont terminés. Toute­
fois, à cause des progrès réalisés dans l'artillerie au 
cours de la même décennie, le fort devient vite 
désuet et est abandonné vers la fin des années I860. 
On n'y a jamais tiré un seul coup de canon, mais 
il témoigne de la volonté des Britanniques de 
défendre la frontière du Niagara. 

Les casernes de Butler 

Les casernes de Butler illustrent plus de 150 ans 
d'histoire militaire continue, depuis la période 

coloniale jusqu'aux années 50. 
Cinq bâtiments construits à diverses époques sont 

encore debout. Des panneaux d'interprétation 
jalonnent votre visite des lieux, et vous rappellent 
des étapes importantes de notre passé militaire : la 
fin de la guerre de 1812, la rébellion de 1837, les 
raids des Fénians, la Première et la Deuxième 
Guerres mondiales ainsi que le conflit coréen. 
L'aménagement paysager vous invite à faire de 
longues promenades, dans un lieu propice à la 
méditation. 

À la fin de la guerre de 1812, les Britanniques met­
tent en chantier des casernes et des entrepôts dans 
la plaine qui s'étend derrière le fort George, hors 
de portée des canons du fort Niagara. Nommé en 
l'honneur de John Butler, qui avait commandé des 
troupes britanniques au cours de la guerre de Con­
quête et de la Révolution américaine, les casernes 
de Butler deviennent le quartier général des troupes 
britanniques sur cette portion de la frontière. 

Vers les années 1850, il s'agit d'un complexe 
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important. Avec la confédération, le gouvernement 
du Canada assume la défense du pays. À mesure que 
les frictions avec les États-Unis s'estompent, les 
casernes de Butler, rebaptisées « Camp Niagara », 
servent de centre d'entraînement à l'armée cana­
dienne, notamment pour les soldats qui partici­
pent à la guerre des Boers, à la Première et à la 
Deuxième Guerres mondiales et au conflit coréen. 

Accès 
Automobiles : par la rue John. 
Piétons : par la rue Mary ou le sentier Otter, 

à partir du fort George. Le sentier est 
accessible aux personnes handi­
capées. 

Un retour dans le temps 

Nous vous invitons à faire un paisible retour dans 
le temps, à la découverte d'une partie de 

l'histoire militaire du Canada, dans les lieux his­
toriques nationaux du Niagara. Pour plus de 
renseignements, communiquez avec : 

Le Directeur 
Lieux historiques nationaux du Niagara 
Service canadien des parcs 
C.P. 787 
Niagara-on-the-Lake (Ontario) 
LOS 1J0 
(416) 468-4257 

Les Amis du fort George 

Cette association coopérante a été fondée en 
1988 par des résidents de la région en vue 

d'aider le Service canadien des parcs à préserver le 
fort et y réaliser des programmes d'interprétation, 
ainsi que de sensibiliser davantage le public à ce 
patrimoine historique. Au cours de l'été, l'associa­
tion exploite un comptoir de vente, où Ton trou­
vera de plus amples détails sur les modalités 
d'adhésion. 


